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Question
 # IFB Document Name

Document Section 
(Name or number) Vendor(s) Question (rephrased) Proposed OGS Response

1 IFB_Main I.2.1

Lot I - Instrumentation:  Item # 9, Screening Devices A/S - Intoximeters no longer 
manufactures the Alco-Sensor but does manufacture the Alco-Sensor III, which is 
the same product but provides a three digit reading, instead of a two-digit reading. 
Please confirm the Alco-Sensor III meets the requirements for the bid and will be 
an accepted instrument to bid. 

For Lot I, Item #9 - The Alco-Sensor III meets the requirements set forth 
in this solicitation.  "Alco-Sensor" has been replaced with "Alco-Sensor 
III".

2 IFB_Main I.2.2
Lot II - Mouthpieces:  Item # 25 & Item # 26, Mouthpiece - Please confirm that one 
of these is the regular mouthpiece and the other is a restricted mouthpiece for use 
with the Alco-Sensor and Alco-Sensor III

Item 26 shall state "(Restricted)".

3 IFB_Main I.3

Per previous Contract Update (Award Number 20737) dated November 16, 2012, 
two vendors were listed as no longer participating contractors and are now noted 
in Section I.3 of Bid 22699, as approved manufacturers. Please confirm this to be 
correct. 

A vendor should bid in accordance to terms and conditions outlined in 
this solicitation. 

4 IFB_Main V.2

Method of Award:  Bidders are encouraged to offer optional pricing for Item # 32. 
Our company offers a dry gas refill program with an attractive price relative to the 
initial purchase price of the tanks. These aluminum tanks are refillable and can be 
recycled. Do we have the opportunity to bid this option in the current price 
schedule for all Items 33 through 37? If so, where and how should we provide 
pricing and details when we submit our offering? 

For this solicitation, a refill program is not included.

5 IFB_Main V.2.1
Evaluation Process:  Please confirm that the lowest qualified bidder will be chosen 
for each line item within each lot, therefore making it possible to have multiple 
awards per lot. 

Yes, as stated in Section V.2 - Method of Award. "Award shall be made 
by Item based on low bid for Lots I - V on a determination of the lowest 
price bid by a responsive and responsible bidder."

6 IFB_Main VI.7 Supplier/Manufacturer Certificate:  The IFB read that bids will only be accepted 
from the manufacturer of Lot IV.

Bids from an authorized distributor and/or manufacturer will be 
considered.  The specific quality requirements (i.e. accreditation) applies 
to the manufacturer, regardless of the distributor.

7 Attachment 1 - Price Pages Lot I Please note that on Item 11 that Intoximeters is the Manufacturer Name of  the AS 
IV Screening Device, not "MPD, Inc (CMI)". 

Attachment 1 - Price Pages, Lot I, Item 11 the manufacturer has been 
changed to read "Intoximeters".

8 IFB_Main I.3 What is the process for enlisting products and devices that are not already listed 
as an approved and evaluated product?

A vendor who has their instrument evaluated and included on the 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration/Department of 
Transportation Complying Products List, may contact Ms. Lisa Lee, NYS 
Division of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS),  by e-mail at 
lisa.lee@dcjs.ny.gov to obtain guidance for submittal.
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